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From: Myers, Elsie

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 10:47 AM

To: Levy, Peggy A, Morales, Jeanette F
Subject: FW: Smoke-Free Environments reponse

Hi Peggy and Jeaneite,
See SC response regarding the smoke free proposal under review,

Thank you,

Efsie Myers

Department Business Administrator, Chemistry
Staff Council, President

University of Houston

Tel: 713-743-6014

Fax: 713-743-2709

From: Pam Muscarelio <pammusc@math.uh.edu>

To: Elsie Myers <emyers@central.uh.edu>

Cec: "B. Milton" <RBMilton@Central.UH.EDU>, "Hobbs, Marquette D" <mdhobbs@Central.UH.EDU>
Subject: Smoke-Free Environments reponse

Here are the approved suggesiions agreed by the Staff Council:

We suggest some safe designated areas to smoke (i.e., lighted for students at night).
We disagree with the inclusion of e-cigarettes.

We suggest an early security and police presence (0 gef the message oul.

Thanks,

Pam Muscarello

UH Academic Affairs Staff Council Representative
Co-Chair, Staff Affairs Committee

Business Administrator

Department of Mathematics

University of Houston

651 Hoffman Hall

Houston, TX 77204-3008

713-743-3515



